



Théo Proust

Conseiller vente luxe Paris

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

French

About

With a strong passion for fashion, I've excelled in luxury retail roles at Chloe and Gucci. My adaptability makes me a perfect fit for temporary positions, complemented by my exceptional customer service skills that enrich the shopping experience.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

CHLOE PAP FEMME (CDI)

CHLOE PAP FEMME (INTERIM)

GUCCI (INTERIM)

HOLT RENFREW (INTERIM)

Experience

- **Conseiller de vente**
CHLOE PAP FEMME (CDI) | May 2023 - Oct 2023
Bon Marché Rive Gauche
- **Sales Advisor**
CHLOE PAP FEMME (INTERIM) | Dec 2022 - Jan 2023
- **Sales Advisor**
HOLT RENFREW (INTERIM) | Oct 2022 - Dec 2022
- **Sales Advisor**
GUCCI (INTERIM) | Aug 2022 - Sep 2022

Education & Training

- 2023 - 2024 ● **Sorbonne Nouvelle**
MASTER 1 RECHERCHE CINEMA AUDIOVISUEL,
- 2022 - 2023 ● **UQAM**
CERTIFICAT ANGLAIS,
- 2021 - 2022 ● **UQAM**
MASTER 2 RECHERCHE HISTOIRE DE LA PHILOSOPHIE,
- 2020 - 2021 ● **Sorbonne Université**
MASTER 1 RECHERCHE HISTOIRE DE LA PHILOSOPHIE,
- 2018 - 2020 ● **Panthéon Sorbonne**
LICENCE PHILOSOPHIE,
- 2017 - 2018 ● **Lycée Jules Ferry**
CLASSE PREPA HYPOKHAGNE,
- **Lycée Saint Thomas de Villeneuve**
BACCALAUREAT SERIE ES,